



Priyanshe Adhyapak

Resource Person for Assamese in Short Time

Goal Oriented Programme



+919508360371/7002912273



priyanshea@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/priyanshe-adhyapak-b64477191>

WORK EXPERIENCE

1 year

AGE

24 Years

ABOUT ME

I am able to handle multiple task at a same time and can use a creative approach in solving any kind of problem. I have experience of working both individually and in a group. I am honest and trustworthy with my work and also quite flexible within my working hours.



Education

Masters of Arts in Linguistics and Endangered languages

Department of English and Foreign Languages
Tezpur University Board
Tezpur, Assam

Graduated, June 2019

Marks 73.4%
Division 1

Bachelors of Arts in English Literature

Dibrugarh University
Department of English

Graduated, June 2017

Marks 52%
Division 2

Dibrugarh Hanumanbox Surajmall Kanoi College
Dibrugarh, Assam



Professional Qualifications and Affiliations

- One year Diploma awarded in Basic Computer Application with Grade A from National Computer Education Centre, Jorhat from August 2015 to July 2016.
- Three months training holder in typing from Modern Commercial Institute, Dibrugarh in 2016.
- A workshop on Field Linguistics held at the department of English and Foreign languages, Tezpur University and organised by the Centre of Endangered languages.
- A two days National Workshop on Lexicography held at the Department of English and Foreign Languages, Tezpur University organised by The Centre of Endangered Languages.



Skills

- Basic computer skills
- Translation
- Digital Dictionary Making Skill
- Data Analysis
- Reviewing
- Proof reading
- Data Verification
- Annotation and Segmentation using different tools



Work Experience

July 2019 – Current

Resource Person for Assamese

LDC-IL, CIIL

Mysore, Karnataka

- Working on Speech Segmentation and Annotation.
- Proofreading.
- Data verification.
- Translation.
- Documentation of Raw Speech and Text corpus.

From 2018 – Current

Freelancing

- Translation from English to Assamese and Assamese to English.
- Data Reviewing.
- Proofreading.



Computer Proficiency

- MS Office
- Tally
- Basic Programming
- Basic knowledge of C++



Languages

- Assamese
- English
- Hindi
- Bengali
- Sadri



Personal Interests

- Singing
- Dancing
- Painting

- Reading
- Travelling



Personal Details

Father's Name: Mr. Ashok Adhyapak
Birthday: July 28, 1995
Gender: Female

Marital Status: Unmarried
Nationality: Indian

Declaration

I, Priyanshe Adhyapak, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "P. Adhyapak." The signature is written on a light blue rectangular background.

Priyanshe Adhyapak

Nowholia, Duliajan
September 11, 2019